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Nov 13.

Revd Sir,

I have the honor to ack¬

nowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 27th ultim proposing certain

modifications, in addition to those sug¬

gerted in your letter of the 25th Aug¬

not east, with regard to the conrduct

of the Shongwand Hones, and other

Inductrial Indian Instituter, and

to inform you that the Department

has been in communication with

certain partiel having, liks yourself,

expersina in the management of

such Institution, on the points

submitted in your first letter; and

those desoribed in your last letter

will

Revd E. F. Willon

Shingwark Hone

Sault Ste Marie

Ont
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